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August 13, 2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Directg&\;"

Planning, Environmental, anCZ evelopment Services Department
CONTACT PERSON: Jason Reynolds, AICP, Manager

Neighborhood Services Division
(407) 836-5547

SUBJECT: September 1, 2020 — Discussion Item
Orange Blossom Trail Community Redevelopment Agency Budget for
Fiscal Year 2020/21

The Orange County (Orange Blossom Trail) Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) was
established to redevelop Holden Heights by providing funding for infrastructure projects such as
sanitary sewer, street and sidewalk improvements, and housing. The Board of County
Commissioners serves as the governing body for the Orange Blossom Trail CRA. The Florida
Statutes require the governing body of each CRA to adopt a budget by resolution each fiscal year.

The Orange Blossom Trail Development Board is the managing entity of the Orange County CRA.
Vanessa Pinkney, Executive Director of the Orange Blossom Trail Development Board, and staff
will make a presentation about the Orange Blossom Trail CRA budget and work plan for fiscal
year 2020/21.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Resolution of the Orange County
Community Redevelopment Agency relating to the Fiscal Year
2020/21 budget of the Orange County Community
Redevelopment Agency. District 6.
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c: Chris Testerman, AICP, Deputy County Administrator
Carla Bell-Johnson, AICP, Acting Assistant Director of Strategic Planning & Development
Kurt Peterson, Manager, Office of Management and Budget
Lila McHenry, Senior Assistant County Attorney





